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From: "Daflucas, Ronda" <rdafluc~entergy.com>
To: "Rick Ennis" <RXE@nrc.gov>
Date: 8/5/05 2:52AM
Subject: BVY 05-074

Following will be electronic files of our supplement 31 to PC 263.
Attached are attachments 1, 3, 4, and 5. 'Z h .L O & ) -t O L 4 G ( P 4 c , -l\L

<<BVY-05-074 Attachment 6.doc>> <<BVY-05-074 Attachment l.doc>> <<BVY-05-074 Attachment
3.doc>> <<BVY-05-074 Attachment 4.doc>> <<BVY-05-074 Attachment 5.doc>>

CC: "Gucwa, Len" <LGUCW90@prod.entergy.com>
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Mail Envelope Properties (42F30CBA.E1F: 6: 24095)

Subject:
Creation Date:
From:

Created By:

BVY 05-074
8/5/05 2:51AM
"Daflucas, Ronda" <rdafluc(entergy.com>

rdafluc~entergy.com

Recipients
nrc.gov
owf4_po.OWFNDO

RXE (Rick Ennis)

prod.entergy.com
LGUCW90 CC (Len Gucwa)

Post Office
owf4_po.OWFNDO

Files
MESSAGE
TEXT.htm
BVY-05-074 Attachment 6.doc
BVY-05-074 Attachment I.doc
BVY-05-074 Attachment 3.doc
BVY-05-074 Attachment 4.doc
BVY-05-074 Attachment 5.doc
Mime.822

Options
Expiration Date:
Priority:
Reply Requested:
Return Notification:

Concealed Subject:

Route
nrc.gov
prod.entergy.com

Size
276
2129
1649664
71168
84992
781824
36352
3596576

Date & Time
08/05/05 02:51 AM

None
Standard
No
None

No
StandardSecurity:


